

Message

From: Anushka Walgama [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANUSHKA.WALGAMA]
Sent: 2016-09-07 11:41:30 AM
To: George Pessione [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=George.Pessione]; Steve Chui [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Steve.Chui]; Andrew Pietrewicz [/O=POWER AUTHORITY/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Andrew.Pietrewicz]
Subject: FOI consult to IESO - ENERGY-16-36
Attachments: Record 31.pdf; Record 32.pdf; Record 33.pdf; Record 34.pdf

Hi all,

A response is required by September 23rd.

We received a consultation from the Ministry about the release of attached records in response to a request received by the Ministry of Energy under the Freedom of Information and the Protection of Privacy Act. The request is for “a copy of the transition binder/briefing material prepared for the new Minister of Energy who was sworn in on June 13, 2016.”

The attached are slide decks produced by IESO that were found responsive to the request.

If you feel the records, or a portion of the records, should be exempt under the Act, please indicate the page number to where the information can be found on the record and provide your rationale to support any suggested exemptions.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)